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RECEIVED

Re: Waiver of Objection: Non-Standard Spacing Unit or Units for:
SW/4 Sec 25 T23S R29E for Remuda North 25 State 101H
SW/4 Sec 25 T23S R29E for Remuda North 25 State 12IH uiXlD
SW/4 Sec 25 T23S R29E for Remuda North 25 State 124H - 3O-0l$ *
NW/4 Sec 25 T23S R29E for Remuda South 25 State 101H .
NW/4 Sec 25 T23S R29E for Remuda South 25 State 121H 
NW/4 Sec 25 T23S R29E for Remuda South 25 State 124H

To Whom It May Concern:

XTO Energy Inc., as designated operator of the SW/4 and NW/4 Section 25-T23S-R29E, hereby 
waives objection for approval of a non-standard spacing unit or units comprised of the following: 

SW/4 Sec 25 T23S R29E for Remuda North 25 State 101H;
SW/4 Sec 25 T23S R29E for Remuda North 25 State 121H;
SW/4 Sec 25 T23S R29E for Remuda North 25 State 124H;
NW/4 Sec 25 T23S R29E for Remuda South 25 State 101H;
NW/4 Sec 25 T23S R29E for Remuda South 25 State 121H;
NW/4 Sec 25 T23S R29E for Remuda South 25 State 124H

in Eddy County, New Mexico. The acreage is expected to be placed in the Purple Sage; 
Wolfcamp Pool (Pool Code 98820) with a designation of480-acre spacing per well. The SW/4 
Sec 25 and the NW/4 Sec 25 are located in adjacent horizontal spacing unit tracts with 0-acreage 
being stranded or abandoned.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at 832-625-2905. 

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

XTO Energy Inc.

Carlos de la Garza 
Landman

An ExxonMobil Subsidiary


